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16542 Millikan Avenue, lrvin alifornia 926

ph: 94¢ ,‘1‘{: 1.9

Modifications Made to Comply

1] fax: 949.221.9218

January 13, 2009

Compatible Electronics TCB
114 Olinda Drive
Brea, CA 92823

Subject: Modifications to the device

CETCB

114 Olinda Drive
Brea, CA 92823

Gentlemen:

DBC/jt!

This letter is to formally notify you that the following modification(s) had been
completed by Compatible Electronics, Inc. to our PowerLinc™ USB Dual Band
#2413U FCC ID: SBP2413U IC #5202A-2413U during FCC certification, and will
be implemented in production.

Modification(s):

= Removed and jumped the PCB pads of inductor L1

»  Add 2200uF/250V safety capacitor across switching transformer T1
Both modifications were made to reduce conducted emissions.

Sincerely,

Dan Cregg
VP and Chief Technology Officer
SmartLabs, Inc.
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